From: Planning TVIDB ||| G

Sent: 05 September 2023 13:14
To: West Burton Solar Project <WestBurtonSolarProject@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject: Attendance at the Preliminary Meeting and Open Floor Hearing on 7th September, 2023.

Good afternoon

| apologize, as | realize that we have missed the original deadline date for requesting to attend the
Preliminary Meeting and Open Floor Hearing on 7th September.

Please would it still be possible for myself to attend the Preliminary Meeting and for my colleague Darren
Cowling to attend both the Preliminary Meeting and Open Floor Hearing on 7th September.

I have attached my colleague ||| Il consu'tation feedback which was sent through to Dalcour
Maclaren on the 5th August 2022, as well as an area plan showing the project boundary in relation to Trent

Valley IDB maintained watercourses.

Kind regards

Emily Jackson
Admin Assistant (Planning and Consenting)

\@) Water Management Consortium

Wellington House, Manby Park, Manby, LOUTH, Lincolnshire, LN11 8UU.


https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fen-gb.facebook.com%2FWater-Management-Consortium-1099452746866558%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ccaseadministration%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C47e2371b19634127b40a08dbaed3ed34%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638296001059456451%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XAuyd0XzymUEDHRIyVuC19bRha3QRwSbssLmm1xj9Ng%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Fwmcidb&data=05%7C01%7Ccaseadministration%40planninginspectorate.gov.uk%7C47e2371b19634127b40a08dbaed3ed34%7C5878df986f8848ab9322998ce557088d%7C0%7C0%7C638296001059456451%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=7tgLbbt3Epp69XczJdse%2BmZCUOoWKCW5n%2BoWSTPq14I%3D&reserved=0

This e-mail, together with any attachments, is confidential and intended solely for the individual or entity to whom
it is addressed. This communication may contain confidential material. If you are not the intended recipient please
be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, or
copying of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please inform the sender
immediately.

The views expressed in this e-mail are that of the author and do not constitute or imply the endorsement or
recommendation of Trent Valley Internal Drainage Board. Your information will be processed in accordance with
the law, in particular the Data Protection Act 2018 and General Data Protection Regulations 2016. The information
that you provide will only be used for the Boards purposes unless there is a legal authority to do otherwise. The
content of e-mails may have to be disclosed to a requester under data protection legislation, the Freedom of
Information Act 2000 and the Environmental Information Regulations 2004.

Whilst the Board does run anti virus software, you are solely responsible for ensuring that any e-mail or
attachment you receive is virus free and the Board disclaims any liability for any damage you suffer as a
consequence of receiving any virus.

~NN NN

Trent Valley Internal Drainage Board
Newark Beacon Innovation Centre, Beacon Hill Office Park, Cafferata Way, Newark, Nottinghamshire, NG24 2TN

reiephone: I

Please note that the contents of this email and any attachments are privileged and/or confidential and
intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient of this email
and its attachments, you must take no action based upon them, nor must you copy or show them to
anyone. Please contact the sender if you believe you have received this email in error and then delete
this email from your system.

Recipients should note that e-mail traffic on Planning Inspectorate systems is subject to monitoring,
recording and auditing to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes.
The Planning Inspectorate has taken steps to keep this e-mail and any attachments free from viruses.
1t accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused as a result of any virus being passed on. It is the
responsibility of the recipient to perform all necessary checks.

The statements expressed in this e-mail are personal and do not necessarily reflect the opinions or
policies of the Inspectorate.

DPC:76616c646f72



From:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

7

West Burton Solar Project - Internal Drainage Board Land Interest

Good morning

Please find GIS shape files attached for Trent Valley IDB and Isle of Axholme and North
Nottinghamshire Water Level Management Board. You have been in touch regarding numerous
parcels of land and we felt that sharing these shape files was the most efficient way of providing
a clear picture of watercourses and pumping station within our remit. Apologies for the delay.

| also attach a response from our Planning and Development Control Officer, Darren Cowling,
sent on the 3rd of August. This contains details of the Board’s requirements for works
undertaken in proximity to Board maintained watercourses. Please do not hesitate to contact us
with any queries.

Kind regards

Emily Jackson
Admin Assistant (Planning and Consenting)

(2] Water Management Consortium

Wellington House, Manby Park, Manby, LOUTH, Lincolnshire, LN11 8UU.
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